
For disability accommodation contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 hours in advance.  For TDD 
relay service, dial (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 253-480-2400. 

Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
Tuesday, October 8, 2013                                                                           City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                   16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 
• Safe Schools Week Proclamation – Week of October 16, 2013 
• Fire Prevention Week Proclamation – Week of October 6, 2013 
• Make a Difference Day Proclamation – October 26, 2013 
• National Community Planning Month Proclamation – October 2013 
• MultiCare Hospital Presentation – Hugh Kodama (10 minutes) 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT Speakers will state their name, address, and organization. Comments are directed to the City Council, not 
the audience or staff. Comments are not intended for conversation or debate and are limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  
Speakers may request additional time on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Minutes:  September 10, 2013 City Council Special and Regular Meetings Minutes and 

September 24, 2013 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes (Scott) 
C-2. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Consider Agreement with Kent School District for Cops on Patrol in Schools (Klason) 
2. City Manager Presents 2014 Budget Message (Matheson) 

 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS - Future Agenda Topics 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT *See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – If Needed 
  
ADJOURN 

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�


Consent Agenda Item C-1 
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date: October 8, 2013   
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  SEPTEMBER 10, 2013 CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL 

AND REGULAR MEETING MINUTES AND SEPTEMBER 24, 2013 REGULAR 
MEETING MINUTES 

 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Sharon G. Scott, City Clerk 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Proposed Minutes 
 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Senior Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION:  
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance   _____ Resolution     X     Motion              Other  
 

Councilmember __________ moves, Councilmember ___________ 
seconds, to approve the September 10, 2013 City Council Special 
and Regular Meeting Minutes and September 24, 2013 Regular 
Meeting Minutes. 

 
 
 

 

1 of 37



Unapproved Draft–September 10, 2013 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: October 8, 2013 
 

 1 

City of Covington 
Special & Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, September 10, 2013 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
INTERVIEWS– 6:20-7:00 P.M.: 
The Council conducted interviews for openings on the Planning Commission.  Applicants 
interviewed included Sean Smith and Bill Judd. 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, 
September 10, 2013, at 7:10 p.m., with Mayor Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Mark Lanza, Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, Wayne Snoey, and Jeff Wagner. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS ABSENT: 
David Lucavish. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Scott moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
excuse Councilmember Lucavish who was ill.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel Manager; Kevin Klason, Covington Police 
Chief; Karla Slate, Communications & Marketing Manager; Sara Springer, City Attorney; Scott 
Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director; Don Vondran, Interim Public Works Director; Salina 
Lyons, Principal Planner; Nelson Ogren, Development Review Engineer; and Sharon Scott, City 
Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Harto opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
approve the Agenda as amended to remove and reschedule the Kohl’s Appreciation 
Proclamation per Kohl’s request.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
RECOGNITION OF THE 47TH DISTRICT LEGISLATORS: 
Council recognized Senator Fain and Representatives Sullivan and Hargrove with certificates of 
appreciation for ongoing support of the community and successful efforts to secure funding for 
Covington economic development, transportation, and parks projects. 
 
RECEPTION: 
Council recessed at 7:25 p.m. for a short celebration and reconvened at 7:37 p.m.. 
 
 

2 of 37



Unapproved Draft–September 10, 2013 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: October 8, 2013 
 

 2 

PUBLIC COMMUNICATION: 
• Lila Henderson, Executive Director, Maple Valley Food Bank and Emergency Service, 

accepted the proclamation for Mayor’s Day of Concern for the Hungry which would 
occur on Saturday, September 28, 2013. 
 

• Mayor Harto acknowledged City Manager Derek Matheson on his 2013 Washington 
City/County Management Association award for his leadership in intergovernmental 
cooperation. 
 

• 2013 Best of Covington/Maple Valley/Black Diamond contest winners and finalists as 
voted on by the Reporter readers: 
 Mayor Harto acknowledged City Manager Derek Matheson for his selection as 

winner in the Public Official category and Chief Kevin Klason for his selection as 
winner in the Police Officer category. 

 Mayor Harto acknowledged Officer Chris Williams, MPO, and Officer Kyle Riches 
for their selection as finalists in the Police Officer category. 

 Mayor Pro Tem Wagner then acknowledged Mayor Harto for her selection as finalist 
in the public official category.  
 

• Erika Nuerenberg, Health Care Reform Project Manager for King County, provided a 
briefing on the Coverage is Here King County Program. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: 
C-1. Minutes:  August 27, 2013 City Council Special and Regular Meeting Minutes. 

 
C-2. Vouchers: Paylocity Payroll Checks #1001538787-1001538804 Inclusive, Plus 

Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $157,550.60, Dated August 30, 2013.  
 

Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  
1.  Consider Appointments to Planning Commission. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Scott moved and Mayor Pro Tem Wagner seconded to 
appoint Sean Smith to fill a position on the Planning Commission with a term expiring 
August 31, 2017.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
appoint Bill Judd to fill a position on the Planning Commission with a term expiring 
August 31, 2017.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 

3 of 37



Unapproved Draft–September 10, 2013 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: October 8, 2013 
 

 3 

 
Council Action:  Councilmember Lanza moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
appoint Binoy Varughese to fill a position on the Planning Commission with a term 
expiring August 31, 2017.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Mhoon moved and Mayor Pro Tem Wagner seconded to 
appoint Alex White to fill a position on the Planning Commission with a term expiring 
August 31, 2017.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
2.  Consider Clearing and Grading SEPA amendments Ordinance. 
 
Principal Planner Salina Lyons and Development Review Engineer Nelson Ogren gave the staff 
report on this item. 
 
Councilmembers provided comments and asked questions, and Ms. Lyons and Mr. Ogren 
provided responses. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 08-13 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON ADOPTING A 
NEW CHAPTER 14.60 OF THE COVINGTON MUNICIPAL 
CODE (CMC) ESTABLISHING CLEARING AND GRADING 
REGULATIONS, ESTABLISHING NEW STATE 
ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (SEPA) CATEGORICAL 
THRESHOLDS IN CHAPTER 16.10, AND AMENDING CMC 
CHAPTERS 13.37, 14.30, 14.35, 14.105, 18.20, 18.55, AND 
18.60 RELATED TO THE CLEARING AND GRADING 
REGULATIONS.  
 

Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Scott seconded to 
adopt Ordinance No. 08-13 creating Chapter 14.60 Clearing and Grading that establishes 
regulations for clearing and grading activities, amendments to CMC 16.10 SEPA 
categorical thresholds and associated amendments in Titles 14 and 18 of the City Code.  
Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
3.  Discuss Parks & Recreation Priorities Advisory Committee (PRePAC) Charter. 
 
Parks & Recreation Director Scott Thomas gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Council provided comments and asked questions, and Mr. Thomas provided responses. 
 
4.  Consider Interlocal Agreement with Covington Water District for Project Management 
Services. 
 
Council Action:  Mayor Pro Tem Wagner moved and Councilmember Scott seconded to 
authorize the City Manager to enter into an Interlocal Agreement between the City of 

4 of 37



Unapproved Draft–September 10, 2013 Special and Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: October 8, 2013 
 

 4 

Covington and the Covington Water District relating to project management services.  
Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
5.  Covington Days Report. 
 
Communications and Marketing Manager Karla Slate gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Council provided comments and asked questions, and Ms. Slate provided responses. 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Councilmembers and staff discussed Future Agenda Topics and made comments. 
 
Councilmember Lanza suggested discussing the idea of adding the design code to the Planning 
Commission’s work plan at their next joint meeting, and Council concurred. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
Review the Performance of a Public Employee (RCW 42.30.110(1((g)) from 9:20 to 9:30 p.m. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:30 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Senior Deputy City Clerk    City Clerk 
 

5 of 37



Unapproved Draft–September 24, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: October 8, 2013 
 

 1 

City of Covington 
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, September 24, 2013 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, 
September 24, 2013, at 7:07 p.m., with Mayor Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Mark Lanza, David Lucavish, Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott and Wayne Snoey. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS ABSENT: 
Jeff Wagner. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Scott moved and Councilmember Snoey seconded to 
excuse Mayor Pro Tem Wagner.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel Manager; Richard Hart, Community 
Development Director; Kevin Klason, Covington Police Chief; Karla Slate, Communications & 
Marketing Manager; Sara Springer, City Attorney; Scott Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director; 
Don Vondran, Public Works Director; Darren Mhoon, Management Assistant; and Sharon Scott, 
City Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Harto opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Councilmember Lucavish moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
approve the Agenda.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION: 

• Personnel & Human Services Analyst Victoria Throm accepted the October 2013 
Domestic Violence Awareness Month Proclamation. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: 
C-1. Vouchers #29957—30023, in the Amount of $204,048.06, Dated September 4, 2013; 

Paylocity Payroll Checks #1001578146-1001578164 and Paylocity Payroll Checks 
#1001578264-1001578264 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of 
$149,320.65, Dated September 13, 2013. 

6 of 37



Unapproved Draft–September 24, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: October 8, 2013 
 

 2 

C-2. Ratify City Manager’s Signature on Agreement with Covington Retail Associates. 
 

C-3. Adopt PRePAC Charter. 
 

Council Action:  Councilmember Lucavish moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS
Human Services Commission – Chair Haris Ahmad reported on the September 12 Off-Site 
Visit. 

: 

 
Arts Commission – Vice Chair Ed White reported on the September 12 meeting. 
 
Planning Commission – Vice Chair Paul Max reported on the August 29 special meeting; 
regular meetings in September were canceled. 
 
Economic Development Council – City Manager Derek Matheson reported on the August 22 
meeting. 
 
Parks & Recreation – September regular meeting was canceled. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
1.  Reject All Bids for the Aquatic Center Renovation Project. 
 
Parks & Recreation Director Scott Thomas gave the staff report on this item. 
 
Councilmembers asked questions, and Mr. Thomas provided responses. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COVINGTON, KING 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON, REJECTING ALL BIDS FOR THE 
AQUATICS CENTER RENOVATION PROJECT. 

 
Council Action:  Councilmember Mhoon moved and Councilmember Lucavish seconded to 
adopt Resolution No. 13-06 rejecting all bids for the Aquatic Center Renovation project 
and to modify the project scope for re-advertisement.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Councilmembers and staff discussed Future Agenda Topics and made comments. 
 
Councilmembers Mhoon, Lucavish, and Scott reported on the exit interviews with former 
Planning Commissioner Daniel Key and former Economic Development Councilmember Ed 
Cook. 
 
Council asked for clarification on the rules for councilmembers attending commission meetings. 
 

7 of 37



Unapproved Draft–September 24, 2013 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval: October 8, 2013 
 

 3 

PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Senior Deputy City Clerk    City Clerk 
 

8 of 37



Consent Agenda Item C-2 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: October 8, 2013 
 
 
SUBJECT:  APROVAL OF VOUCHERS.  
 
RECOMMENDED BY: Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)

 

:  Vouchers #30024—30101, in the Amount of $577,079.21, Dated 
September 16, 2013; Paylocity Payroll Checks #1001615553-1001615573 Inclusive, Plus 
Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $156,750.47, Dated September 27, 2013. 

PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Senior Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION: Not applicable. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance _____ Resolution     X      Motion            Other  

 
Councilmember ___________ moves, Councilmember _________________ 
seconds, to approve for payment Vouchers #30024—30101, in the Amount 
of $577,079.21, Dated September 16, 2013; Paylocity Payroll Checks 
#1001615553-1001615573 Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the 
Amount of $156,750.47, Dated September 27, 2013. 
 
. 
 
 
 

 

9 of 37



10 of 37



11 of 37



12 of 37



13 of 37



14 of 37



15 of 37



16 of 37



17 of 37



18 of 37



19 of 37



20 of 37



21 of 37



22 of 37



Agenda Item 1 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: October 8, 2013  
 
 
SUBJECT:  CONSIDER AGREEMENT WITH KENT SCHOOL DISTRICT FOR “COPS 

ON PATROL IN SCHOOLS” 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Derek Matheson, City Manager 
                                          
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1) Executive Summary from Kent School District of the program Cops on Patrol in 
Schools; 

2) Letter of Intent and Understanding between Kent School District and the City of 
Covington Police Department. 

 
PREPARED BY:  Kevin P. Klason, Police Chief 
 
EXPLANATION: 
Cops on Patrol in Schools is a program between Kent School District and Kent Police 
Department at elementary schools in the City of Kent where designated officers spend 1-2 
hours per week in assigned elementary schools during their regular shift hours as time 
permits. The purpose is to establish relationships with students and staff at each school and 
provide visual presence of law enforcement on school campuses throughout the week to 
ensure safe and healthy schools. 
 
The Kent School District would like to expand the program to the elementary schools in 
the City of Covington. Our three dayshift patrol officers will each be assigned as primary 
to one specific school and our motorcycle officer can assist as an additional officer for 
each of the elementary schools. Kent Police Department has found the program to be very 
beneficial and productive. Staff feels this program will help create positive relationships 
and improve communications with students and staff at each of the elementary schools. 
Please see the attached Executive Summary for more specifics of the program. It is 
important to recognize this program is not intended to replace the School Resource Officer 
program. A School Resource Officer is still one goal the District and Covington Police 
would like to achieve in the coming years.  
  
Staff would like to start the program as soon as possible so we can evaluate it throughout 
this academic school year. We can make an assessment at the end of the school year and 
determine if we should extend the program. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
Not participate in the program. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
None anticipated. 

23 of 37



 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:         Ordinance           Resolution      XX    Motion           
Other 
 
Councilmember __________________ moves, Councilmember 
_________________ seconds to authorize Covington Police Department to 
enter into an agreement with Kent School District for the Cops on Patrol in 
Schools program. 

 
REVIEWED BY:  City Manager; City Attorney. 
 

24 of 37



 

Kent School District Safety Services 
TDN – 1/13/2013 

Cops on Patrol in Schools (COPs) 

Goal: 
Establish relationships and provide visual presence of law enforcement on school campuses throughout 
the week to ensure safe and healthy schools. 
 
Purpose: 
The primary goal is for each elementary school in the Kent School District to have an identifiable 
assigned police officer that they can expect to visit the school and spend some time there twice a 
week. This will not be a special assignment for the police officers. Instead it is something that each 
officer will incorporate into their scheduled patrol shifts to ensure that this is operationalized.  
The officers are expected to leave their vehicles and make contact with staff and students during their 
school visits. This will give each officer an opportunity to familiarize themselves with the layout and 
operational routine of their designated school. 
 
Program FAQ: 
 
How long will my patrol officer be assigned to my school? 

• This can vary depending on the specific police department’s officer rotational schedule. The 
assignment can range from a few months to several years. For example, Kent police patrol 
officers have scheduled assignment rotations at least twice a year per their contract. 

 
Is this officer an assigned SRO? 

• No. Staff still needs to call 911 and safety services when they have an event requiring assistance. 
This officer is not their primary contact for reporting activity unless they happen to be onsite 
when the incident occurs. 
 

Can I ask for specific visitation times? 
• Principals can request that they stop by at particular times. This would be one of the topics 

discussed during the initial introduction meeting between principal, safety services, and police 
officer. Please keep in mind that the officer’s visitation schedule can vary drastically from time 
to time. Patrol officers rotate their days off every six weeks.  

 
Can I have them do traffic control at my school? 

• No. The goal of this program is to build relationships and familiarity of the school building and 
campus. 
 

Can they write tickets at my school for speeding, parking and violations with parents? 
• Yes, but only if they witness the incident. 

 
Can I involve them in my school’s emergency planning and meetings? 

• Yes, but ideally you would contact safety services to schedule time with a School Resource 
Officer for this need. 
 

Can they be used to assist staff with an out of control student or one that has left school campus? 

Attachment 1 

25 of 37



 

Kent School District Safety Services 
TDN – 1/13/2013 

• Yes, if they are onsite during the incident. Otherwise, please contact 911 and safety services. 
 
 

26 of 37



Letter of Intent and Understanding between the Kent School District and the Covington Police Department 
regarding the Cops on Patrol in Schools Emphasis   Page 1 
 

LETTER OF INTENT AND UNDERSTANDING 
 

Between 
THE KENT SCHOOL DISTRICT AND COVINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 

regarding  
COPS ON PATROL IN SCHOOLS (COPS) 

 
 

1. PURPOSE OF THIS LETTER OF INTENT AND UNDERSTANDING 
 
The purpose of this letter between the Kent School District (“District”) and the Covington Police 
Department (“Department”) is to establish the intent and understanding of the parties regarding the 
relationship between law enforcement officers of the Department and the schools of the Kent School 
District which fall within the Department’s patrol areas.   
 
The intent of Cops on Patrol in Schools is to increase the visual presence of law enforcement on and 
around school campuses throughout the week to ensure public confidence in the safety of the 
educational setting and to deter any potential wrongdoing by unauthorized intruders. 
         

2. SPECIFIC OBJECTIVES  
 

The specific objectives of this letter include establishing: 
• a relationship between the staff of each elementary school and the law enforcement officer(s) 

assigned to the patrol area in which the school is located; 
• for the law enforcement officer(s), a sense of identity with the elementary school(s) within 

his/her patrol sector; 
• a goal of twice-weekly visits to each elementary school during school hours to the extent 

possible so that teachers and students become familiar with and make personal contact with 
the law enforcement officer during such school visits; and    

• an opportunity for the law enforcement officer(s) patrolling the area of each school to become 
familiar with the layout and operational routine of the school(s) so as to improve the 
effectiveness of response in the event of an emergency or crisis. 

 
3. PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE 

 
The period of this agreement begins on the date this letter is executed by authorized representatives 
of the District and the Department, and will extend through June 20, 2014.  At any time this letter of 
intent and understanding may be extended by mutual agreement of the parties in writing, and may 
also be terminated by the parties for any reason upon notice to the other party.   
 
In August 2014, representatives of the District and the Department will briefly confer to determine the 
effectiveness of the patrol visits and to make any modifications to the agreement deemed necessary. 
 

4. OBLIGATIONS OF SCHOOL STAFF IN THE EVENT OF EMERGENCY 
 
In the event of an emergency at the school, staff will still be required to call 911, not the patrol officer 
assigned to the school’s vicinity. The school visits and the relationship between school staff and the 
law enforcement officer patrolling the school community do not modify the staff’s obligation to call 911 
for emergency response. This program is likewise not intended to establish a school resource officer 
(SRO) relationship or obligations between the officer and the school that the officer serves.         

Attachment 2 

27 of 37



Letter of Intent and Understanding between the Kent School District and the Covington Police Department 
regarding the Cops on Patrol in Schools Emphasis   Page 2 
 

 
5. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION:  EDUCATION RECORDS 

 
This letter of intent and understanding does not modify the nonconsensual disclosure restrictions of 
confidential student education records protected by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
(FERPA), 20 U.S.C. Sec. 1232g and all other related federal and state laws. All nonconsensual 
disclosures of personally identifiable student information, including disclosures to law enforcement, 
must be consistent with the provisions of FERPA and/or other related federal and state laws. 
 

6. LAW ENFORCEMENT PRESENTATIONS WITH STUDENTS 
 
In the event that the patrolling law enforcement officer would be able to meet with the student body of 
each elementary school during assemblies and/or conduct relevant, age-appropriate presentations to 
students, the school administration will make arrangements for such opportunities.    

 
7. NONDISCRIMINATION 

 
All parties agree that no individual shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, 
subjected to discrimination under, or denied employment in the administration of or in connection with 
any aspect of this agreement because of sex, race, creed, religion, color, national origin, age, 
honorably discharged veteran or military status, sexual orientation including gender expression or 
identity, the presence of any sensory, mental or physical disability, or the use of trained dog guide or 
service animal by a person with a disability. The parties agree to abide by the standards of 
responsibility toward the disabled as specified by the Americans with Disabilities Act and Washington 
Law Against Discrimination. In the event that one of the parties hereto refuses to comply with the 
above provision, this Agreement may be canceled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part by 
the other party. 
 

 
8. INDEMNIFICATION AGREEMENT 

 
Each party to this agreement shall be responsible for claims and damages to persons or property and 
other associated costs, including attorney fees, resulting from acts or omissions on the part of itself, 
its employees, its agents, or its officers.  Each party will indemnify and hold harmless all other 
participants against any and all such actions, claims, and demands that may result from any acts or 
omissions of itself, its employees, its agents, or its officers.  Neither party assumes any responsibility 
to the other party for the consequences of any acts or omission of any person, firm, or corporation not 
a party to this agreement.  Neither party to this agreement shall be considered the agent of the other 
party.     
 
KENT SCHOOL DISTRICT    COVINGTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
  
 
 
              ____ 
Dr. Edward Lee Vargas, Superintendent  Chief Kevin Klason, Covington Police Department  
              
 
Date:        Date:        

28 of 37



Agenda Item 2    
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: October 8, 2013 
 
SUBJECT:  2014 OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET PRESENTATION  
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Derek M. Matheson, City Manager                                      
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. 2014 Budget Workbook (under separate cover) 
2. Budget Message 

 
PREPARED BY:   
Derek Matheson, City Manager 
 
EXPLANATION: 
The City Manager will present the 2014 Operating and Capital Budget.  
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
N/A 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:           Ordinance              Resolution_____Motion        X    Other 
 

Ask questions of staff 
 

REVIEWED BY:  City Manager 
 
 

29 of 37



30 of 37



31 of 37



32 of 37



33 of 37



34 of 37



  
Covington City Council Meeting 

           Date: October 8, 2013  
 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION OF  
FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: 

 
 

6:00 p.m. Tuesday, October 22, 2013 
 Special & Regular Meetings 

 
 (Draft Agenda Attached) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

35 of 37



 

Covington: Unmatched quality of life 

 

 
 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION WITH THE  
ARTS COMMISSION 

Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
Tuesday, October 22, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.  

 
      

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
The study session is an informal meeting involving discussion between and among the City Council, 
Commissioners, and city staff regarding policy issues.  Study sessions may involve presentations, 
feedback, brainstorming, etc., regarding further work to be done by the staff on key policy matters. 
 

CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
ITEM(S) FOR DISCUSSION 

1. Continuing Discussion on Public Art 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers shall 
address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving comment from the 
public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  If additional time is 
needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows. 
 
ADJOURN      
                             
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 
hours in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service 800- 833-6384 and ask the 
operator to dial 253-480-2400.  
 
 
*Note* A Regular Council meeting will immediately follow at approximately 7:00 pm 
 

36 of 37

http://www.ci.covington.wa.us/�


For disability accommodation contact the City of Covington at 253-480-2400 a minimum of 24 hours in advance.  For TDD 
relay service, dial (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 253-480-2400. 

Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
CITY OF COVINGTON 

CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
www.covingtonwa.gov 

 
 
Tuesday, October 22, 2013                                                                         City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                   16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Note:  A Special Joint Meeting with the Arts Commission is scheduled from 6:00 to 7:00 p.m.  

 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Speakers will state their name, address, and organization. Comments are directed to the City Council, not 
the audience or staff. Comments are not intended for conversation or debate and are limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  
Speakers may request additional time on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Minutes:  October 8, 2013 City Council Regular Meeting Minutes (Scott) 
C-2. Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
C-3. Approve Interlocal Agreement with the Association of Washington Cities (Beaufrere) 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 
1. Receive Testimony from the Public Regarding 2014 Revenues Sources and Possible Increase 

in  Property Tax Revenues (Hendrickson) 
2. Receive Testimony from the Public and Consider Adopting Kent School District’s Six Year 

Capital Facilities Plan and School Impact Fees (Hart) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
3. Discuss Interim Zoning Regulations Regarding Recreational Marijuana (Springer) 
4. Discuss Interim Zoning Regulations Regarding Medical Marijuana (Springer) 
5. Briefing on Results of Salary Survey (Beaufrere) 

 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS - Future Agenda Topics 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT *See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section 

 
EXECUTIVE SESSION – If Needed 
  
ADJOURN 

37 of 37

http://www.covingtonwa.gov/�

	10-08-2013 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, October 8, 2013                                                                           City Council Chambers
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA

	Consent Item 1 Green Sheet Minutes Approval
	Consent Agenda Item C-1

	Consent Item 1 Attachment 1 09.10.13 Special for Interviews & Regular Mtg Minutes
	Consent Item 1 Attachment 2 09.24.13 Regular Mtg Minutes
	Consent Item 2 Green Sheet 10-08-2013 Voucher Blue Sheet
	Consent Agenda Item C-2

	Consent Item 2 Attachments
	Item 1 Blue Sheet Cops on Patrol in Schools 10-08-13
	Item 1 Attachment 1 Executive Summary - Cops on Patrol in Schools 10-08-13
	Item 1 Attachment 2 Letter of Intent and Understanding - Cops on Patrol in Schools 10-08-13
	Item 2 Blue Sheet 2014 Budget Presentation
	Agenda Item 2

	Item 2 Attachment 2 Budget Message
	Future Agenda Cover Sheet
	Future Agenda 10-22-13 Joint Meeting with Arts
	Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington
	Tuesday, October 22, 2013 - 6:00 p.m.
	CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA


	Future agenda 10-22-2013 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, October 22, 2013                                                                         City Council Chambers
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA




